
 

Plan Commission Agenda 
June 27, 2019 

 

 

AGENDA   
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday, June 27, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 
2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of May 23, 
 2019  

 

3. Concept Plan – Jackson Development – Stonewall & Georgetown Dr. 
 

4. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Sign – Cobblestone 
Meadows 
 

5. Certified Survey Map – William Holz 
 

6. Developer Agreement – Landscape Plan – Maplewood Farms 
 

7. Review of Sign Banner Ordinance 
 

8. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 

9. Adjourn 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should 
contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be taken 

by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in 

this meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – May 23, 2019 
Page 1 of 3 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, May 23, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present: Keith Berben, Dan Herro, Tr. Kruepke, Dan Reik and Jon Weil. 
Member Absent: Tr. Emmrich. 
Staff present:  Collin Johnson, Brian Kober and Jilline Dobratz. 
Also present:  Jonathan Schatz, Ehlers. 
 
Pres. Schwab introduced Dan Reik, the newest member of the Plan Commission, who 
was sworn in prior to tonight’s meeting. 
 

2. Public Hearing regarding the proposed project plan, boundaries and 
creation of Tax Incremental District No. 7 
Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing. This item was considered previously at a 
Joint Review Board meeting immediately preceding the Plan Commission meeting 
and information has been published. No one spoke. Pres Schwab closed the Public 
Hearing. 
 

3. Consideration of Resolution Designating Proposed Boundaries and 
Approving a Project Plan for Tax Incremental District No. 7, Village of 
Jackson, Wisconsin 
Jonathon Schatz distributed and reviewed the draft project plan that has been moved 
forward by the Joint Review Board. This is a mixed use proposed TID district of 
commercial and residential planned uses. The proposed Municipal Building is not 
included in the boundaries of the TID. The proposed TID has a 20-year life with a 15- 
year expenditure period. The Village does not currently have a developer or any 
proposed developer. Pres. Schwab stated since the Village is going to have a 
Municipal/Public Safety Building, this is one of the most efficient ways to get the 
infrastructure in in a way that would benefit the Village in the long term. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jon Weil the Plan Commission recommend 
Village Board approve the creation of Tax Incremental District No. 7. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 

  

4. Approval of the Plan Commission minutes of April 25, 2019 
Motion by Pres. Schwab second by Dan Herro to approve the Plan Commission 
minutes of April 25, 2019. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5. Planned Unit Development – Culver’s / Springfield Sign - Sign 
Mark Wessell, CSO and founder of Springfield Sign was present and spoke on the 
proposal. Competitively they are behind as McDonalds and Dairy Queen have pylon 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – May 23, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 

 

structures. They want to enjoy in the same advantages they have. They see some 
safety concerns with the manual changeable copy boards. The problems they have 
with a shared resource is it is very difficult to manage it with other businesses. 
There is no cost sharing by the development and time sharing a device is difficult. 
Brian Kober commented the code has not changed since the franchise was built. 
They are allowed one free standing sign on their property. Culver’s has a sign on 
Highway 45. When the franchise was built in 1998-1999 there was a request to 
have a sign along Highway 60. The negotiation was a multi-use sign with Subway, 
BMO Harris and Culver’s which has the Flavor of the Day listed. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Dan Herro to recommend Village Board deny 
the Planned Unit Development for Culver’s / Springfield Sign - Sign. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

6. Concept Plan – Morning Meadows – Single Family Subdivision 
Bill Carity was present and spoke on the proposal. He purchased the property in 
2005 and at the time worked with the Town of Jackson on zoning the proposed 
subdivision. With the recession he decided to shelf it. He recognizes the parcel 
would need to be annexed into the Village and understands the adjoining 21-acre 
parcel owned by the DNR associated with Cedar Creek would need to be annexed 
as well. Sewer and water are immediately adjacent to this parcel on Sherman Road. 
The parcel is 65 acres, 51 tillable acres, and Cedar Creek runs through the 
northeast corner. The wetlands have been delineated. The intent of the proposed 
development, which is single family residential, would be to create a conservation 
type subdivision with 50 percent of the 65 acres to be preserved. The proposed lots 
are approximately 10,000 square feet with green space except for some corner lots. 
He would like to establish walking trails. Brian Kober commented a county permit 
for access into County P would be required. Dan Herro spoke in favor of preserving 
the green space around Cedar Creek. Bill Carity is requesting open ditches and is 
looking for feedback. Pres. Schwab stated it would be nice to have connectivity with 
the Village, but it is his understanding that the property to the north is owned by 
the DNR and the DNR would oppose a pathway to the property even if they allow 
annexation. Tr. Kruepke inquired on street lighting for safety. Bill Carity stated he is 
aware there will be requirements by engineering for lighting at entrances, bends in 
the street, at the ends of cul-de-sacs, spacing requirements and residential lighting 
in front of each home. 
Motion by Jon Weil, second by Keith Berben to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Concept Plan for Morning Meadows – Single Family Subdivision per 
staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried 
 

7. Planned Unit Development – Preliminary Plat – Dittmar Realty – 
Maplewood Farms – Single Family Subdivision 
Kevin Dittmar from Dittmar Realty, Inc. was present and stated there aren’t 
changes from the Concept Plan. If the bidding process is favorable, they would like 
to start construction mid to late June. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development– Preliminary Plat – Dittmar Realty – 
Maplewood Farms – Single Family Subdivision per staff comments. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – May 23, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Keith Berben asked about the four phases. Kevin Dittmar explained Phase 1 has 
infrastructure already. They are minimizing offsite disturbance. Tr. Kruepke asked 
about the trail system, what is the area between the lots? Kevin Dittmar said it will 
be mowed turf and unmowed prairie grass in the remainder of the green space. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

8. Planned Unit Development – Premier Rosewood Jackson LLC – Rosewood 
Lane Multi-Family Subdivision 
Sarah Hillenbrand from Premier and Jared Schmidt with Robert E. Lee & Associates 
were present. Sarah Hillenbrand gave a presentation on the proposed subdivision 
located on the northeast corner of County Highway P and Rosewood Lane. They are 
intending to construct six 12-unit buildings for a total of 72 units on site. Jared Schmidt 
spoke on the site plan changes they incorporated from comments made by the Plan 
Commission. Brian Kober stated the reduced number of hydrants will be discussed with 
the Fire Chief. Jon Weil inquired on the sequence in which the building will be built. 
Sarah Hillenbrand commented that they have not established the sequence yet. Dan 
Herro questioned if they will have an on-site care taker. Sarah Hillenbrand stated they 
have an office and maintenance garage on the plan and will have an on-site manager. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development– Premier Rosewood Jackson LLC – 
Rosewood Lane Multi-Family Subdivision per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
9. Certified Survey Map – Premier Rosewood Jackson LLC – Rosewood Lane 

Multi-Family Subdivision 
Brian Kober clarified due to the process of removing Sylvester Circle, this Certified 
Survey Map is being created to sell the parcel, lot one, to Premier so they can develop 
the property. Kevin Dittmar will quick claim a portion of property to the Village. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jon Weil recommend the Village Board approve 
the Certified Survey Map – Premier Rosewood Jackson LLC – Rosewood Lane Multi-
Family Subdivision per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

10. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 None. 
  
11. Adjourn 
  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Dan Herro to adjourn. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 
 

 Respectfully submitted,  
 

 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk  























VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

D Special Use D Conditional Use ~lanned Unit Development Permit# _____ _ 

The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a D Special Use D Conditional Use ~Planned Unit Development 

Permit to: 

Name of Business/ Applicant: C':c.b\:>\a. ~ \c;,,,.z.. =:b....:, \~ 1£ .. s...S. 

' 1\.. 
For a property located at (address): \, )Q. ::;.\A.1 o.d ~ o....,, ( o4-=oA d C ~\'Y\ \)c:ic. \61.\Jqo q 

Phone number of Business/ Applicant: __,.;).......,(0 ... A.....__-~5~ct,.._,~,.,.___-_<?i._._~_..,._~_,,_q,._ ____________ _ 

For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): S \. 0 "(:;\ 0 ,.\ o, ·"" '. \ '(3 (' rz ~ ; ~ p f'C:.Q:...~ 

Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties): \'Ver l""'O \ \ct 1 ''< \ c;, 

c::S C1.1 c,.. ~ c. " ~ ,, ..;, ::;. CL_ :\ ho..:\ a c q 7{' '""<. c a.;\ "di ,\,,., c ~ "2) a s:z , ...,;:. 
\r.o :'V'> '"- C o ..... ~.\I""• ..... ;;,:\ ~ c;u-,, 

HoursofOperation: "")o "' \ 0 .._, pl'V', \'\\~,._,\°' d Akre- Sc3uf'~OL.;J. 

Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility: -~C_.._0,.,A,,.,,.,,~~~\.1...>o,\..,ei.""'"'~-\:_,_ _____________ _ 

Screening/Buffering: __.,,,.,__P,.,_,_ ____________________________ _ 

Landscape Plan (sizes, species, !?cation): ~ - ...\ <'e::e. .$, \cu-s-hi:..s , s\o r •Abs. , ~O<\. or ''u- ti:i: ?«.-r-
\oE:>:Y\v e>,..2.1\0 c S<r\c;:; ct .. p..., -\- f'.C.C:.. "'<f ~ ro,.,e;\ 

Signing (dimensi.ons, colors, lighting, location): \j\i\0 "" u. o\ <&.,..,,, , :;..
8

..., ~ ' cc "' ...... .-.
1 

' "'IA-? 
~ t . \ 

\l•·"'-"", ...,,. ~ '""\e.C\l\.("'-.<nrr, r-.. ..._'-"' o. ,.,~,.._,~~ docLc!>ec..\,.., ""'"' '~ ...,_..l. 12,..c-,,.\rO 

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage): c..,' _<t.o.....c:.J..'-____y...~cz...~ \ e. 
\?~C>~C> e.g._\.\. e.p-"'\Cc?\.~~ \.c., IV\ ~®'S.~ 

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/both/neither side(s), 
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material): \ \.!> 0 a~'l< . .'\..~ s. ~ .. 2A l s,.\.r~.._..\. w ~ ~ ~ \.._, 
lf'o, s:c\.c..1 •• c,\.\<s 

2. 



Storm-water Management: f-'>CLr IMC).,.J;e:i.._& r "a ra.A~"'b p\o .. o 

Erosion Control: s, \-\ . . \ 
.R~oc.Q.. or 51\\ ~oc_\L o...s.. ra..c.\...t...'creC. 

r-

Fire Hydrant Location(s): 0 {\.:. \ \ c.. ~e r e.f"\ z.,\·Y""'>'4--"'- ~\ o('s 

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #'s: -~\\}~~~----------

Hazardous Material Storage: _ __.µ,,_,__,,.__ __________________________ _ 

Alarm Systems: __ ..._,_,___.~--"---------------------------------
' ' ["\ I • 

Site Features/Constraints: '""\ ~r;::,.."= \, """ ~ ~o r , 00c;,~o: , \O...r"' '"' \ \<:> 1::>'°<-0,,d 
\o\:.~ 

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions): 
.... ~C-a..<I....~ 

bk r o.. b" ~ ,. ·, >!?£ LY c~ -'\-
' 6 

Tree and shrub preservation: _ _,_N~~'-'-'---------------------------

Setbacks/heightlimitations: Tf«.;A~ ,;is' Qlt<e>i r .25'-\ \S>', S,~.:L \5' 3'5
1 

\M•e b\,"~ , 

Wastewater Usage Projected:\- RLX r'-c \.,,"'\gal/year water usage Projected: l -RIA. r IL.C ' etc- gal/year 

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period): 
\ .. >.. • \. • 

(' e> o'"" ! I\\ Ll!i:!.1 .$. 0.. ,/\. C r;; ..JI.CL Y>.2 Q:.O. V f o,., C Q A<'"1 r \ \.~ 

3. 



TERMS OF THIS PERMIT 

1. This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an 
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land. 

2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved 
use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months of the date of Village Board 
approval. 

3. The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code 
of the Village of Jackson. 

4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict confom1ity to the approval site, building, and 
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and /or 
referenced). 

5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the 
premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner. 

Granted by: Village Board Date _____ _ Over the Counter Date ------

John Walther, Administrator 

____________________ ,Owner 

Please print name 

4. 















VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM
(Due Vt Friday of the month for that month’s Planning Commission Meeting)

/7/7

ACTION REQUESTED

Name ofApplicant W//,m E ,‘?/ /,4’ .

Contact /3//f Ho1z Address/ZIP Phone # Q? 3 %V9i’3
E-mail Address 6-t1h) /Fv/y ci ,ij4-mail Address where Agenda/Staffcomments are to be sent. 14g/4, , p,Xco ‘Si-i

Name of Owner 7f /p , U df’4y jbPhone# C ) / ‘? ‘ I
Owner Representative/Developer
Proposed Use ofSite c f}dYA/f

FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

t4-”Z S3c’Si

Present Zoning

TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED PAPER ZIP DRIVE
(See aae 51 COPIES (USBI

Pc!T_Pi-A__ .

$50 1,2,6,13 1) Complete Application (all pages) . XXX

-——--—-——-——-—————-——-—
--—-—-— —-——--——— —— -——-—--

2) Describe what you intend to do (paragraph) . . j XXX

CONDITIONAL_USE $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3) Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500/ 200) labels

4) Owner acknowledgement ofthe request 1

PLANNEDUNITDEVELOPMENT $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17 ,18,20 5) Impact Statement . XXX

------—----—---—------—---------—-----------------------—---—-----------
--“-“ - --“--

6)LocationMap ..
XXX

EO!i!4G___ - $200 j(J,49 or 10{00 for rezoning 7) Development PlanlSite P1i XXX

—--—————--——
—

200’ for Cond Use or PUD Site PIaL 8) Preliminary Plat - XXX

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM) $150 I 2,3,6,10,20 9) Final Plat XXX

--- -——— -— ———

10) Ceifled suey Map . XXX

MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 12,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 I 1) Annexation Petition XXX

12) Annexation Map 1 XXX

Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9 I 10 13) Sketch Plan XXX

14)LandscapePlan 4(24x36) XXX

Extra-territorial Plat outside $50 1,2,6,9 I 10 Engjneering Review - Infrastructure
SanjySeMce Area_______

— -—--- —---__________________ ——__________________________

15) GradingIDraiiqe Plan 4 (24x36j XXX

PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 12,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16) Water I Sewer! Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36j XXX

——.-—---—- .—--——________

—* —---———————--—

17) Street I Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX

$100 1,Z3,5,9,15,16I7,18,2O 18) Erosion Control Plan 4 (24x36) XXX
19) Proposed colors I materials XXX

ANNEXATION I ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,1 1,1 2,21 20) Developers Agreement XXX
21) Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annex agreements) XXX

1 1,2,3,4,6,9 ..other - XXX

VARIANCE $150 1,2,3,4,6,7 .
...

I certify the informaon and exhibits submItted are true and correct to the best of my knowye, and that in filing this application 1 am acting with knowledge and consent ofthose persons listed above and owner(s)

without whose consent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon. 7/
Name z- f’/;(i—f- Signature ‘/‘ Date 7f
Office Use: Date Received_____________ Date Paid $ece #

_________________________

Amount Paid $___________________________



VILLAGE OF JACKSON

O Special Use 0 Conditional Use Planned Unit Development Permit #_____________

The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a 0 Special Use 0 Conditional Use 0 Planned Unit Development

Permit to:

Name of Business/Applicant: i1, /4, yi z—. /J7I) / r e.j,-i /Z/’
For a property located at (address): (S i’i*’ 795

Phone number of Business/Applicant: 2 3 Y9 3 3
For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): 5 7%S l’

linpact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties): , —

Hours of Operation:
,4,1,4

Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility: 5ire

Building Materials (type, color): 5 ‘c 4 / C
7L L4 .f4, 571/J /4 7#t’ L’/4

Sethacks fron rights-of-way and property lines: d5 (2t e e’ C2S4

Screening/Buffering: ç

Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location): i’ ‘/ ?4’cS //‘14€

Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location): ,4 ‘

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage): 5%id,ç/ ‘se(, // /,,

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/both/neither side(s),
(sidywalk/Pedestrian way width and material): aS Av/e r1e’i’i/

2.



Storm-water Management: iYc

Erosion Control: i?&f AthI q A; Ji

Fire Hydrant Location(s): 45

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #‘s: 99933

Hazardous Material Storage: Øp vi Q

Alarm Systems:

Site Features/Constraints: p
.

, /5 / £)a ( 1 1

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions): I2)A

Tree and shrub preservtion: r € 4
//i’f’/

/
Setbacks/height limitations: p ‘ crJc/

kk 11’ a ‘j

Wastewater Usage Projected: tAt” gal/year Water Usage Projected: L gal/year

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period):

3.



TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

1 . This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.

2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes ofthe Village, the approved
use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months of the date of Village Board
approval.

3 . The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code
of the Village of Jackson.

4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and br
referenced).

5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the
premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Granted by: Village Board

_______Date

Over the Counter

________Date

John Waither, Administrator

________________________________

Owner
Please print name

4.



Applications shall be submitted by 4:00 PM on the Friday of the month to be considered by the Planning Commission that month. In some
cases, more than the number of copies on the face of this form will be required. Only complete applications shall be presented to the
Planning Commission and the Village Board for action. Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay by being
incomplete.

The Planning Commission meets on the last Thursday of each month unless there is a conflict with a holiday. The Village Board meets on
the second Tuesday of each month and will conduct a public hearing. A decision on the request could be made at that meeting.

EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF INFORMATION (From face ofapplication form):

1. Application Form: Must be submitted on a Zip Drive (USB).
2. Letter of Intent: What you are requesting in your own words. (Be brief)
3. Mailing Labels: It is your responsibility to provide the Village with current owner addresses. If mailed notification is

required for your application, an incorrect address may cause you a delay.
4. Proof ofProperty Ownership: A copy ofa deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc.
5. Impact Statement: In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact

statement. Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff.

A. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out)
B. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out)
C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units)
D. Estimated numbers of vehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored and/or parked on site.
E. Proposed sign(s) (advertising business, industry, dwelling unit)
F. General hours of operation
G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments)
H. Proposed dates of construction and completion
I. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards, odors, noise

generation, etc.

6. Location Map: Show where the site is relative to a Village map.
7. Development Plan: Shows entire proposal on the site. Includes edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line,

sidewalks (existing and proposed), footprints of the structure, drives, parking spaces and fencing, locations of

accessory uses, dimensions, etc. Landscape plans and water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan if
the composition is easily read and understood.

8/9. Plat Map: Prints ofthe preliminary and final (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks.
10. Certified Survey Map: A recordable instrument showing the legal and mapped description ofthe land division.
1 1. Annexation Petition/Attachment Request: Shows owner is supporting the annexation.
12. Annexation Map: A recordable map having the legal and mapped description ofthe parcel to be annexed.
13. Sketch Plan: An informal drawing depicting the proposal for discussion purposes.
14. Landscape Plan: Shows location, size, type, botanical name & common name of proposed trees & shrubs. Also calls

out surface treatments. Shows walls, fences & details.
15. Grading/Drainage Plan: Shows original & proposed grades& runoff calculations based on a 1 0-year storm. It is

usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan. (storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.)
16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plans: Shows size and location of proposed water mains & fire hydrants; size and location

of the proposed sanitary sewer collection system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed
storm drainage system as in 15.

17. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalk relative to the right-of-way width.
18. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1-inch equals 1 00 feet showing the site,

boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations.
19. Proposed Colors and Materials: Submit samples of exterior colors and materials.
20. Improvement Agreement: An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications and the

responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions.
21. Annexation Agreement.

MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR
A REPRESENTATIVE IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE

APPROVAL PROCESS.

5.



Scone of new CSM for HoIz I Highland Road

This is a reduction in the size of Lot #1 through the reconfiguration of Lot #2 and the creation of Lot #4

Lot #1 = see area in orange

. This lot will now have a more traditional and usable shape

. It will still be in excess of 5 acres

Lot #2 = see area in yellow

. Increasing in size by approximately .5 acre

. The portion of Lot #1 that is to the north of Lot#3 will be rolled into Lot #2 to create a

larger lot approximately 1.5 acres in size

• This is necessary to avoid having a land lock portion of Lot #1

Lot #4 = see area in purple

• This is a newly created lot

• This lot was purchased by Jeff & Tiffany Baken the owners of the home in English Oaks

Lot #25 that abuts Lot 4 to the North (see area marked in red)

• This lot has covenants on it that do not allow a dwelling unit to be constructed on the

property

• An access easement, while unnecessary has been provided.

This was discussed with staff in proactive fashion prior to the sale of the property. While this could be

done through an adjoining land transfer the owners are taking the steps necessary to have a CSM

created.



(262) 542-8200

FORM ARC-iO1

CERTIFIEDSURVEYMAPNO.____ Sheet I of 4

Being a Remapping ofLot 33 ofEnglish Oaks, a recorded subdivision and a redivision ofLot 1 of

Certified Survey Map No. 6795 being part ofthe SW 1/4 ofthe NE 1/4 of Section 17, Town 10 North,

Range 20 East

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SWCORONE1/4

‘.

/

SEC. 17, TION, R2OE. I I,
\

\ II /

CONG. MON. W/ BRASS C’
ENGLISh OAKS

___________________

I

ELV=854.36 bQI_.i
L0T27 I
—, \

I
LOT 32 5 WIDE LOT 30 LOT 29 L0T28 4’ ,/ \ \\‘ \

I-S--— ‘——-—-----I--—LANDSCAPE I
1 EASEMENT N 00*4713 W 420.393’

I
LOT26 \ ‘\o \

0

ANO 47 13W 180.431’ I

z

\

DEDICATED VARIABLE .- \ \

_.LQT_.:.I WIDTH STORM SEWER.WATER MAIN & LOT 25
\

. g 21,865SF. c; EMERGENCYACCESSEASEMENTPER l”

c3

1 81.5OO _176.573

9
c: 0.502 ACRES

‘ Q PLAT OF ENGLISH OAKS \
ço

“a, .--•

________________ _________________

‘ —.---.-

-ci \-Ø\
NOO1 525 358.073 \I

c .--.
\ \I .jCD

‘_.o \
1

,
/•

/ \

WIDTO

LOT24 A
c LOT-2g .

q CSM 6795 ‘ t \\ j—SEWER EASEM2T

:2g.1 I , #‘
<_

/

/

‘‘c’PER ENGLISH OA4

___________________________

c
\\ \ b2I2 ‘ -

I
/ q NOO1525W 309.360’ .

1 \ ‘

, EASEMENTGNTEDainaeI
E \\\‘V;; ‘

GLISH OA’,’,’

I 20 WIDE STORM I
‘—iD iI

I WATER MANAGEMENT

1 “ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
-.

I
BY LOT-i TO BENEFIT Easement I ,,,“

1

‘

1 ,

Sol LOT2OFTHISMAP 4) Il U \

l,..iI
c)Z J WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED c> OUTLOT I I I

_________

\
ImI I

______

I BY STEPHEN J. HJORT, — c ENGLISH OAKS j
I I z ECO-RESOURCES CONSULTING LLC

I
I ON AUGUST 2005 AND LOCATED

‘ ‘\
1

I
I I

V

:‘
JACKSON IBYJAHNKE&JAHNKE

I

I WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF • ,
1 I-. ASSOCIATES 1NC. ON JUNE 28. 2005.

I CONCURRENCE RECEIVED ,/‘ I
I; NATURAL RESOURCES

I
FLOODPLAIN BASEDON I

/ “. —-

I ON DECEMBER 27, 2005.

z

1 - FEMALOMRCASENo. g ,, i 1

I
‘ 06-05-BE59P EFFECTIVE

I • JULY 25, 2007 FIRM MAP No. ,,/ I L

m LOCATION MAP550471-0025B
I”

I EXISTING 30 WIDE I
SECTION 17, TION, R2OE I ‘

_______

I

________________

SCALE: i’4OOO —

I
SANITARY SEWER

/ /
4///

EASEMENT

1 I RECORDED ! LOT - I 7 0 LEGEND

I
AS DOCUMENT I b • - i IRON PIPE FOUND

I No. 812388 275,074 S.F. \ C

I _41 I 6.315 ACRES \
\

q o - IRON PIPE 18’ x 1 OIA. PLACED

1.13 LBS. PER LIN. FT.

I I I . -
SECTION CORNER MONUMENT SCALE IN FEET

I
çJ/ - 1,’ IRON PIPE PLACED

I
1OO

I
I

I N05714W

1 33°7

HLI’_I
ROB. t . .

_

Ii OWNER: KETTLE RIDGE LTD PARTNERSHIP I

;
I

1 ,IELV=839.36 I

SE COR. OF NE 114 I
.

1SEC.i7,T1ON,R2OE. I

CONC. MON. W/ BRASS CAP

REFERENCE BEARING: THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 114 OF SEC.
R. STIGLER - Wis. Reg. Wo. S -1820

I 7, Ti ON, R2OE WAS USED AND HAS A BEARING OF S 89*4435 E BASED ON

WISCONSIN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (SOUTH ZONE) NAD-27 DJr’ED this 3rd DAY of NOVEMBER , 2017

FILE NAME: S:\projectsS8536dwg\S8536 CSM.dwg REVISED THIS 18th DAY OF MARCH , 2019

P.S. WASHINGTON 1033 INSTRUMENT EFTED BY JOHN R. STIGLER

CSM AREA:
I 296,939 S.F.

I 6.81 7 ACRES



(262) 542-8200

FORM ARC1

CERTIFthDSURVEYMAPNO.____ Sheet I of 4

Being a Remapping of Lot 33 of English Oaks, a recorded subdivision and a redivision of Lot 1 of

‘ Certified Survey Map No. 6795 being part ofthe SW 1/4 ofthe NE 1/4 of Section 17, Town 10 North,

\co
\-“L ‘

Range 20 East

ke VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

“ k-O ‘
I “J sw COR. O NE 1!4 I

,/\ /
I’ -‘ SEC. 17, TION, R2OE. i i I \ Z.

a-::? A ‘ o. •

jc),j CONC. MON. W/ BRASS ENGUSL OAKS ‘ \ \\

I • ‘ keu !‘——Ii i I ELV=854.36 bQ.Lai. : F b2Iaz ,“ \ Zi)
I 1?. ‘1’- \\ i II ; I ;. i:QUQ LQU L0T28 4i ,,1 \

\I 3 \1\ -v1t
j t EASEMENT IN OO°4713’ W 420.393 1 : c\

‘

•‘r”5

: - -‘-•- NO° 47 13W 180.431 ‘ _A ‘4’ \

I :‘ -

: )N1s\ %
I il LOT - 3 r DEDICATED ARlABL ‘ 1.

3.O t 0 ——————— :- WIDTH STORM SEWER.WATER MAIN 5 LOT 25 %-i
41 § 21,865 S.F. g N J%4 \O* — ,

‘

I •
0.502 ACRES Q

1 T q’ 4BOcSOOOO % \
I —481.500—-—- ._ —176.573’---— -. . )

“ \9

i1c1 N001525 c5cr- . :Z-1 -i-’ç ‘s0c
IoI f

$1 . c3G, \

:t .bQI: %‘

04%

@2:w,DrTo

I s:z CSM 6795
)1 % 7

‘\ ‘t SEWER EASEMT

:i21 ,—
f.K:’4/’;::1

I i’ -l- NOO°15’25W3O9.36O’
4Q GUSHOAØ//

I 20’ WIDE STORM .-————-———./ /, 7 j. q , : I ‘ \ ,/,‘,—
1 WATER MANAGEMENT . \ v //

I £- ‘ EASEMENT GRANTED 2 ‘ ran e . i ‘
I

<‘,

I 1 BY LOT-I TO BENEFIT Easement . ,,f J i ‘
R LOT 2 OF THIS MAP . I ‘ [ ‘

II
.— J) —-I

I I i WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED —.__L OUTLOT I I \
I BY STEPHEN J. HJORT, I ....— c ENGLISH OAKS I • /
1 z , ECO-RESOURCES CONSULTING LLC j /
1 & I’ ON AUGUST 2005 AND LOCATED \ ; I
I : i BY JAHNKE & JAHNKE \ j ç- DRIVE
I ASSOCIATES INC. ON JUNE 25, 2005. 4 - —-.--,----—----, i

I WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF ,& • I ll I j

I I I NATURAL RESOURCES / I ll :
124 7 I CONCURRENCE RECEIVED / , I

I_._JI
I ON DECEMBER 27, 2005. f •

/ jj Lj

I eG).b 1 / •

%%%

1 FLOODPLAIN BASED ON I ‘ Z I
FEMA LOMR CASE No. j L.J I

I 1-dZ 06-05-BE59P EFFECTIVE ,, I S
I JULY 25, 2007 FIRM MAP No. I I :: _I _i

I i: I 550471-0025B EL-84296 7 j / LOCATIONMAP

iIQ I , .

, SECTION 17, TION, R2OE !

I x’I> \ EXiSTING 30 WIDE . . ScALE: 1’4000 .
. —

1 °lQ I SANITARYSEWE1 / .‘ ,‘ . . — . — .
I EASEMENT .f / /

_

1 r RECORDED LOT - I / , LEGEND

I AS DOCUMENT i .
• - 1” IRON PIPE FOUND

I I I 275074SF ‘
0

I ? — No. 812388 / , . . . \ q IRON PIPE 18” x 1.” DIA. PLACED

I
_

I 6.315 ACRES ‘ 1.13 LBS PER UN. FT.

I I I , - SECTION CORNER MONUMENT SCALE IN FEET

I CSMAREA: c ,,
-VIRONPIPEPLACED

I / 296939 S.F. / / -
o’ ioo’

:

,! 6BI7ACRES Q,c:%A/ I

I NO5T14W I f:/ . ..- . •••: •

1
I , 33OO? / S,1 .

If • .. ...

I / , I P i&2,ei .% i-II V...
VV• V •

_L_LJ ‘ __ø . I - VILLAGE OF JACKSON -_

I p o B I S 0057’14” E I 370.000 TOWN OF JACKSON j . V

• • /iJNPL4TTED LANOS ,f UNPLATIEO lANDS j V

I KETTLE RIDGE LTDPARTNERSHIPI OWNER: MARKBIEHL LIViNG TRUST :

I SECOR.OFNEI/4 V V

I SEC. 17, TION, R2OE. . V..

I ‘ CONG MON W/ BRASS CAP

1 ,. I ELV=839.36 I , ‘- . R
REFERENCE BEARING: THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 114 OF SEC.

V

17, TION, R2OE WAS USED AND HAS A BEARING OF S 894435’ E BASED ON R. STIGLER Wis. Reg. o. S -1820

WISCONSIN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (SOUTH ZONE) NAD-27 D D this 3rd DAY of NOVEMBER 2017

FILE NAME: S:\projectsS8536\dwg\S8536 CSM.dwg REVISED THIS 18th DAY OF MARCH 2019
P.S. WASHINGTON 1033 INSTRUMENT bFTED BY JOHN R. STIGLER



(262) 542-8200

FORM ARC1

CERT1FIEDSURVEYMAPNO.____ Sheet I of 4

Being a Remapping ofLot 33 ofEnglish Oaks, a recorded subdivision and a redivision ofLot 1 of

Certified Survey Map No. 6795 being part ofthe SW 1/4 ofthe NE 1/4 of Section 17, Town 10 North,

Range 20 East
VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

., t’ )SWCOR.c*NEI!4 j /,‘\ •‘• /
_____1’ ‘ SEC. 17, T1ON, R2OE. I I i

4 ,u,1 I ( CONC. MON. W/ BRASS C’ ‘ I I

__

,

i_
jlI 1 I ELV=854.36 b2Li I ENGLI$1 OAKS

LOT 2 ‘
I7,

I
LOT 28 ic

\
I t LOT 32 ‘ 15wDE

,,

\ a’k’.

: —

N0 47 13W18O.431’ , ..

- - — ‘ \

. )-. —---—.—1--.1ANDSCAPE

I I
EASEMENT iN 00 47 13 W 420 393 I . ,

LOT 26 \ ‘r

_

A °\ \

I IzZ N I
DEDICATED VARIABlY / .---....- \ 1- ‘ç

•

° _.LQ]_:a. DTH STORM SEWER,WATER MAIN . \ jjj5I

Q O.5O2ACRES
N \g 21865SF.

I I —481.5OO 176.573’ - ° T \% OO 3\\m \

N009525 358.0Th z:;”. \ \
,

4 ‘-. - - .
t \

OO \-Ø’\

I
‘_Q \.! / ‘ - LOT 24 A

I LOT - 2 / % ‘

Ig

;//
q CSM 6795 ‘%1 ‘\ ‘1 SEWER EASEM2JT

29.4 ,t;:eS
PER ENGLISH OA4

I

20’ WiDE STORM
f I

GLISH OA,’/
)L.

eqjm14l I V\’1 \ b2I2 “—-

I NOO*1525W 309.360

_____________

I /ct’/ iiI”’ ‘‘‘\ \ _,,

EASEMENT GRANTED 0’ D
I ‘/ ‘

.2

WATER MANAGEMENT

- BY LOT-I TO BENEF$T Easement I

I LOT2OFTHISMAP
\

I I
I \

1 i1 -.J

I I WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED cj’ OUTLOT 1

_________

\

1 1 BY STEPHEN J. HJORT, — ENGLISH OAKS j

CD
ECO-RESOURCES CONSULTING LLC ‘ I

I ON AUGUST 2005 AND LOCATED

1 BY JAHNKE & JAHNKE
I 1

V
‘r

JACKSON DR1IZ I
C) ASSOCIATES INC. ON JUNE 28, 2005. -‘

I
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF , I

NATURAL RESOURCES I

I CONCURRENCE RECEiVED ! :

‘ I ONDECEMBER27,2005. f ,
/1

FLOODPLAIN BASED ON..-”7’ zI
1 -: FEMA LOMR CASE No. I f Co .

1 06-05-BE59P EFFECTIVE d,q
N’

I JULY 25, 2007 FIRM MAP No. ,,/
I

/ m LOCATION MAP ,
9---—--550471-0025B EL-842.96 I\

SECTION 17. TION, R2OE I

I EXiSTING 30 WIDE SCALE: 1’4000

____

_I
I

SAN1TARYSEWE1
/ .‘- ,/ LEGEND

1

1 EASEMENT
I RECORDED f LOT - I / . 0

I
_

AS DOCUMENT i g . - 1 IRON PIPE FOUND

— j No. 812388 1 275,074 S.F.

I < I 6.315 ACRES •\
\

q o - IRON PIPE 18 x V. DIA. PLACED
1.13 LBS. PER LIN. FT.

I I •) , , -
SECTION CORNER MONUMENT SCALE IN FEET

I Ini

_____________

I 1CSMAREA- &“

_______

!
296939 S.F. #?

,// - 1” IRON PIPE PLACED

, I 00’

I oj I
6.817ACRES

V1ç,, -.

jZZ

,,

e/ ‘. .. ,.I

; i

;oo7. ,/ . .
, . . :.

, 182.851 •% :f .. . ..

I VILLAGE OF .JACKSO± .

._j;•j7: P08. I S OO°57’14 E V 370.OOIY TOWN OF JACKSON i

I
lzS I0F KEITLE RIDGE LTD PARTNERSHIP OWNER:iiAII( B1EHL LIV14G TRUST ‘

/UNPLATTED LANDS 4
UNPLATrED LANDS

I 4tSECOR.OFNE1!4
1

SEC. 17, TION. R2OE.I I ELW839.36 c:’)’i:.1CONC. MON. W/ BRASS CAP

REFERENCE BEARING: THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 114 OF SEC.
R. STIGLER - Wis. Reg. ‘‘J

17, TION, R2OE WAS USED AND HAS A BEARING OF S 8944’35’ E BASED ON
WISCONSIN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (SOUTH ZONE) NAD-27 D,ID this 3rd DAY of NOVEMBER , 2017

FILE NAME: S:\projects\S8536\dwg\S8536 CSM.dwg REVISED THIS 18th DAY OF MARCH , 2019
P.S. WASHINGTON 1033 INSTRUMENT E5FTED BY JOHN R. STIGLER

.1









 

1
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made this   day of   , 2019, by and between 
Dittmar Realty, Inc. (“Developer”), and the Village of Jackson, a municipal corporation of the State of 
Wisconsin, located in Washington County, (“Village”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of 76 acres which has been zoned and approved for 
125 single-family development in the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, as follows: 
 

MAPLEWOOD FARMS SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 
See EXHIBIT “A” Attached Hereto 

for legal description 
 

 WHEREAS, the Developer is planning on developing 37 lots in the first phase; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village Board has approved the plan for the development of the property 
(“Plan”) on the condition that the Developer enter into an Agreement with the Village relative to the 
manner and method by which the Plan will be developed in accordance with the Village of Jackson 
Municipal Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties agree that the Developer shall be responsible for installing the public 
improvements on the site, as outlined below, but that all remaining improvements, including structures, 
private roadways, and private landscaping, shall become the responsibility of the builder(s) who is 
developing the real property that is the subject of this Agreement; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the approval by the Village of the Plan prior to the 
completion and installation of all required improvements, it is agreed as follows: 
 

 
SECTION I. IMPROVEMENTS 

 
A. Phasing.  The public improvements within the project shall be completed in phases (Phase 1) 

in accordance with the plan attached hereto (see Exhibit “B”).   
 
B. Streets. 
 

1. Developer shall complete the roadways in accordance with Exhibit “B” by December 
31, 2019, except the final course of asphalt, including underground utilities prior to issuance of 
building permits within the site, other than the building permits for the model homes referred to 
in Section IV, B.2. 

 
2. The second course of asphalt shall be installed no later than 12 months following the 
installation of the first course of asphalt, or as directed by the Village Engineer. 

  
C. Sanitary Sewer. 



 

2
 

1. The Developer shall furnish, construct, and install sanitary sewer system in accordance  
with the design plans prepared by RASmith Engineering and as approved by the Village 
Engineer. 

  
2. All sanitary sewer main and lateral construction shall be done in accordance with 
standard specifications of the Village and shall be completed prior to the application of the first 
lift of asphalt street paving. 

 
3. The Developer or subsequent builders are responsible for connecting sanitary sewer 
laterals to the building structure. 

 
4. Sanitary sewer connections shall be determined to occur at the time each building 
permit is issued and shall be paid according to the connection fee in effect at the time each 
building permit is issued, by the builder requesting each permit. 

 
D. Water Distribution  
 

1. The Developer shall furnish, construct and install water mains in accordance with the 
design plans prepared by RA Smith and as approved by the Village.  If a water main in excess 
of 12 inches is required, the Village is responsible for the cost of oversizing. Costs shall be paid 
within 45 days of receiving a detailed billing from the Developer. 

 
2. All water main and service lateral construction by Developer shall be done in 
accordance with standard specifications of the Village and shall be completed prior to the 
application of the first lift of asphalt street paving. 

 
3. Water connection charges shall be determined at the time each building permit is issued 
and shall be paid by the builder requesting the connection according to the connection/impact 
fee in effect at the time each building permit issued. 

 
4. The Developer or subsequent builders are responsible for connecting water laterals to 
the building structure.   

 
E. Storm Sewer. 
 

1. The Developer shall furnish, construct, and install surface/storm water system in 
accordance with the design plans prepared by RASmith Engineering and as approved by the 
Village Engineer. 

 
2. All storm water system construction shall be done in accordance with Village standards 
and shall be completed prior to the application of the first lift of asphalt street paving. 
 
3.  Each lot shall have a separate storm sewer lateral for sump pump discharge.  The 
discharge shall terminate in the storm sewer system or ditch line. 



 

3
 
F. Pedestrian Path. 
 

Developer shall cause to be installed a common pedestrian trail system in accordance with the 
plan attached hereto (see Exhibit “B”). 

  
G. Sidewalks. 
 

The Developer agrees to construct and install sidewalks on both sides of the streets as per the 
approved Engineering plans in accordance with the standard specifications of the Village. 

 
H. Erosion Control Plan. 
 

The Developer shall comply with the erosion control plan prepared by RASmith Engineering, 
which conforms to the provisions of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code.   

 
I. Grading Plan. 
 

The site shall be graded in conformity with the Developer’s grading plan as approved by the 
Village Engineer.  Following completion of all public improvements, Developer shall provide 
the Village with an as-built grading plan. 

 
J. Landscaping. 
 

The Developer shall comply with the landscaping plan, which is to be submitted to and 
approved by the Village. 

 
K. Completion Date. 
 

All public improvements on the site for which a completion date is not otherwise specified, 
other than the final lift of asphalt paving, shall be completed prior to the issuance of building 
permits, other than for the model homes referred to in Section IV.B.2., as per Village Code. 

 
L. Installation of Improvements. 
 

Following the completion date set forth in the preceding paragraph, the Village may replace, 
repair, or construct, or arrange for the replacement, repair, or construction, of any public 
improvements not installed by the Developer, in accordance with this Agreement and the 
Village’s standard specifications.   Prior to proceeding with such replacement, repair, or 
construction, the Village shall give the Developer notice of any deficiency in the Developer’s 
performance and allow not less than 30 days for the Developer to correct such deficiency.  The 
Developer shall reimburse the Village for its costs in connection with such replacement, repair, 
or construction. 

 
M. Signs. 



 

4
 

Developer may apply for and place its temporary promotional signs on the Developer’s 
property, if approved by the Village, until the models are sold. 
 

N.       Street Lamps 
 

The Developer agrees to pay the cost of the installation of the street lamps and the restoration 
required due to the installation of underground wiring per the Village developed plan.  The 
Village of Jackson will select, and design the type and location of the street lamps used for the 
Subdivision.  The Village of Jackson will hire a contractor for the installation.  The Street 
Lamps will be owned and maintained by the Village of Jackson. 

 
 

SECTION II. APPROVAL AND TRANSFER OF IMPROVEMENTS 
 
A. Inspection. 
 

All utility construction shall be inspected and tested by the Village Engineer or a consultant 
retained by him to assure that it complies with all construction and improvement requirements 
of the Village.  Before any sureties are released to the Developer, the Village Engineer shall 
report the satisfactory completion and recommend acceptance of all improvements to the Board 
of Public Works and Village Board.  The Village Engineer shall review any written requests 
from the Developer and respond in writing within 30 days of receiving said letter indicating 
acceptance or reasons for denial of acceptance of said improvements. The Developer shall pay 
the actual cost of such inspections as required by Section 38.14(f) of the Village of Jackson 
Municipal Code (see Exhibit “C”). 

 
B. As-Builts. 
 

After completion of all public improvements within the site, and prior to final acceptance of 
said improvements by the Village, the Developer shall prepare and present as-built documents 
in accordance with Section 38-209 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code.  As-builts shall 
be submitted on electronic media compatible with the Village’s CAD system software, in 
addition to providing a reproducible medium to the Village Engineer. 

 
C. Dedication. 
 

Subject to all of the other provisions of this Agreement and the exhibits hereto attached, the 
Developer shall, upon completion of all of the above described public improvements, 
unconditionally, and without charge to the Village, grant, convey, and fully dedicate the same 
to the Village, its successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all encumbrances 
whatsoever; together with (without limitation because of enumeration) all land, structures, 
mains, conduits, pipes, lines, plant machinery, equipment, and appurtenances which may in any 
way be a part of or pertain to such improvements, together with any and all necessary 
easements for access thereto. 



 

5
 
D. Acceptance. 
 

Following completion and dedication of the improvements and upon written request by the 
Developer, the Village shall report inspection and completion of the improvements to the next 
scheduled meetings of the Board of Public Works and Village Board.  The Village shall 
thereupon accept such improvements in accordance with Section 38-184 of the Village of 
Jackson Municipal Code.  The Village shall thereafter have the right to connect or integrate 
other utility facilities with the facilities provided hereunder without payment or award to, or 
consent required of, the Developer.  The Village Clerk shall provide the Developer with a 
certified copy of the Village Board Resolutions accepting improvements hereunder which the 
developer may record to evidence compliance with this Agreement. 

 
E. Street and Pedestrian Path Grades. 
 

Prior to construction, the Village shall establish the grade of all streets and pedestrian path in 
accordance with Section 36-26 of the Village of Jackson Municipal Code, and as approved by 
the Village Engineer. 

 
F. Improvement Guarantee. 
 

The Developer agrees to guarantee all improvements installed by it against defects in materials 
or workmanship which appear within a period of one year from the date of acceptance by the 
Village as herein provided and shall pay for any damages resulting therefrom to Village 
property. 

 
G. Title Evidence. 
 

Prior to recording of the Final Plat, the Developer shall provide the Village with title evidence 
acceptable to the Village showing that upon recording, the Village shall have good, 
indefeasible title to all interests in land dedicated or conveyed to the Village by the Plat, this 
Agreement or other instruments required by this Agreement. 

 
H. As-Built Alterations or Repairs. 
 

If the public improvements as installed by the Developer, even if in accordance with the 
approved plans, do not function or perform properly in the field as determined by the Village 
Engineer within the 1-year guarantee period, the Developer shall at its expense make such 
repairs or alterations as required by Village Engineer.  If the Developer fails to make such 
alterations or repairs as reported during the 1-year guarantee period, then the Village will make 
the same and charge the Developer and/or draw on the Developer’s letter of credit. 

    
 

SECTION III. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
 



 

6
A. Letter of Credit. 
 

Prior to the commencement of any public improvements, the Developer shall provide to the 
Village a formal letter of credit issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes which shall assure the 
faithful performance of the Developer’s obligations under this Agreement as itemized in 
Exhibit D, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  The amount for the letter of 
credit shall be 115% of the amount of the estimated total of the contracts for each phase for the 
installation of public improvements as approved by the Village Engineer.  The amount of the 
letter of credit may be reduced from time to time by the Village Administrator in amounts equal 
to the value of improvements, which have been installed, completed, and accepted by the 
Village.  The letter of credit shall be payable to the Village and shall be conditioned upon and 
guarantee to the Village the performance by the Developer of its obligations under this 
Agreement.  The letter of credit shall be approved as to form by the Village Attorney. 

 
B. Preservation of Assessment Rights. 
 

In the event of a default by Developer under this agreement, and in addition to other remedies 
provided to the Village by this Agreement, the Village shall have the right without notice or 
hearing, to impose special assessments for any amount to which the Village is entitled by virtue 
of this Agreement.  This provision constitutes the Developer’s consent to the installation by the 
Village of all public improvements required by this Agreement and constitutes the Developer’s 
waiver of notice and consent to all special assessment proceedings as described in Sec. 
66.0701, Wis. Stats.  In addition, if any of the common areas within the site are not maintained 
by the homeowner’s association created by the Developer in a manner acceptable to the 
Village, the Village shall have the authority to provide the maintenance and charge the 
proportionate costs thereof against each unit within the Development as a special assessment or 
special charge pursuant to Section 66.0701 Wis. Stats.  

 
C. Remedies Not Exclusive. 
 

The remedies provided in this section are not exclusive.  The Village may use any other 
remedies available to it under the Agreement or in law or equity in addition to, or in lieu of, the 
remedies provided above. 

 
 

SECTION IV. PERMITS AND FEES 
 
A. Park Fees. 
 

The Developer agrees the park impact fees shall be paid according to the connection/impact fee 
in effect at the time each building permit is issued and shall be paid at the time of building 
permit issuance, by the builder making the permit application. 

 
 
B. Building Permits. 



 

7
 

1. Maplewood Subdivision is zoned PUD-Residential with the minimum requirements of the 
R-5 zoning.  Homes will have the minimum setback requirements Zone C (Lots 1-10): 

 
 Road Setback = 25’ on local streets 
 Rear Yard = 25’ 
 Side Yard = 10’ 

 
Homes will have the minimum setback requirements Zone A (Lots 11-37): 
 

 Road Setback = 25’ on local streets 
 Rear Yard = 25’ 
 Side Yard = 8’ 

 
2. Building permits within the site, other than building permits for model homes pursuant 
to subsection 2 below, will not be issued by the Village for residential construction until the 
Developer has installed and the Village has accepted all improvements within the phase except 
the final course of asphalt. 

 
3. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the Builder is authorized to 
receive up to three early issue building permits to facilitate model home construction.  All such 
homes shall be initially planned for model home use.  The model homes may not be occupied 
for residential living purposes until the Developer has installed and the Village has accepted all 
public improvements within the phase, except the final course of asphalt.  The model homes 
may continue as model homes until sold. 

  
C. Developer’s Responsibility for Work. 
 

The Work within the site shall be under the charge and care of the Builder and Developer until 
the public improvements serving the site have been accepted by the Village. 

 
D. Insurance Requirements. 
 

General:  The Developer shall obtain insurance acceptable to the Village as required under this 
section.  The Developer shall maintain all required insurance under this section until 
improvements have been accepted and during any subsequent period in which the Developer 
does work under this Agreement pursuant to the improvement guarantee or otherwise. 

 
Certificates of Insurance:  Where the Village does not specify other limits for liability 
insurance, the minimum limits of liability shall be as follows: 

 
 Employer’s Liability (if applicable)    $100,000.00 per occurrence 
 
 Comprehensive Motor Vehicle Liability, Bodily Injury $1,500,000.00 per accident 
 and Property Damage combined (if applicable) 



 

8
 
 Comprehensive General Liability 
  Bodily Injury      $1,500,000.00 per accident 
  Property Damage Combine    $1,000,000.00 aggregate 
 

The Developer may furnish coverage for bodily injury and property damage for Comprehensive 
Motor Vehicle Liability and Comprehensive General Liability through the use of primary 
liability policies or in a combination with an umbrella excess third party liability. 
    

 
SECTION V. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND PUBLIC RESPONSIBILITY 

 
A. Laws To Be Observed: 
 

The Developer shall at all times observe and comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 
regulations, and ordinances which are in effect or which may be placed in effect, which may 
affect the conduct of the work to be accomplished under this Agreement (“Work”).  He shall 
indemnify and save harmless, the Village and all its agents, officers, and employees, against 
any claims or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, 
regulation, or order, whether by himself or his agents, employees, or contractors.  The 
Developer shall procure all permits and licenses and pay all charges and fees and give all 
notices necessary and incident to the lawful prosecution of the work to be completed under this 
Agreement. 

 
B. Public Protection and Safety. 
 

The Developer shall be responsible for all damage, bodily injury, or death arising out of the 
Work whether from maintaining an “attractive nuisance” or otherwise.  Where apparent or 
potential hazards occur, incident to his conduct of the Work, the Developer shall provide other 
reasonable safeguards. 

 
Owner’s Protective Liability (Independent Contractor Insurance): 

 
The liability limits shall be the same as those of the Comprehensive General Liability 
Policy. 

 
Insurance required under this Agreement shall be carried with an insurer authorized to 
do business in Wisconsin by the Wisconsin State Insurance Department.  The Village 
reserves the right to disapprove any insurance company. 

 
E. Indemnification. 
 

The Developer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Village, its officers, agents, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney’s 
fees arising out of or resulting from the performance of the work, provided that any such claim, 



 

9
damage, loss, or expense (a) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to 
injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself) including the loss of use 
resulting therefrom, and (b) is caused in whole or in part, by any negligent  act or omission of 
the Developer, his Contractor, any Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it 
is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder; provided, however, that such 
indemnification shall not extend to directions by the Village of its employees to perform acts if 
the acts are performed in accordance with such direction.  A claim for indemnification under 
this section shall be conditioned upon the Village giving to the Developer, within five business 
days of receiving the same, written notice of any claim made against the Village which 
indemnification is sought, and if requested to do so by the Developer’s insurance carrier, the 
Village shall tender the defense of such claim to the Developer’s insurance carrier. 
In any and all claims against the Village, its officers, agents, and employees, by any employee 
of the Developer, his Contractor, and Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation 
under this section shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of 
damages, compensation, or benefits payable by or for the Developer, the Contractor, or any 
Subcontractor under Workers’ Compensation Acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee 
benefits acts. 

 
F. Personal Liability of Public Officials. 
 

In carrying out any of the provisions of this Agreement or in exercising any power or authority 
granted to them thereby, there shall be no personal liability of the Village officers, agents, or 
employees, it being understood and agreed that in such matters they act as agents and 
representatives of the Village. 

  
 

 
 

SECTION VI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
A. Survey Monuments. 
 

The Developer has certified that all survey or other monuments required by statute or ordinance 
will be properly placed and installed.  Any monuments disturbed during construction of 
improvements shall be restored by Developer. 

 
B. Zoning. 
 

The Village does not guarantee or warrant that the lands subject to this Agreement will not at 
some later date be rezoned, nor does the Village agree to rezone the lands into a different 
zoning district.  It is further understood that any rezoning that may take place shall not void this 
Agreement. 

 



 

10 
C. Indemnification for Environmental Contamination. 
 

The Developer shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Village and its officers, employees, and 
agents harmless from any claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, or loss (including 
reasonable fees for attorneys, consultants, and experts) that arise as a result of the presence or 
suspected presence in or on the real property dedicated or conveyed to the Village by, under, 
pursuant to, or in connection with the Plat or this agreement (including, but not limited to, 
street right of way and park land) of any toxic or hazardous substances arising from any activity 
occurring prior to the acceptance of all improvements.  Without limiting the generality of the 
foregoing, the indemnification by the Developer shall include costs incurred in connection with 
any site investigation or any remedial, removal, or restoration work required by any local, state, 
or federal agencies because of the presence or suspected presence of toxic or hazardous 
substances on or under the real property, whether in the soil, groundwater, air, or any other 
receptor. 

 
The Village agrees that it will immediately notify the Developer of the discovery of any 
contamination or of any facts or circumstances that reasonably indicate that such contamination 
may exist in or on the real property.  The Village also agrees that following notification to the 
Developer that contamination may exist, the Village shall make all reasonable accommodations 
to allow the Developer to examine the real property and conduct such clean-up operations as 
may be required by appropriate local, state, or federal agencies to comply with applicable laws. 

 
D. Easements. 
 

All water, sanitary sewer, storm water drainage, and utility easements dedicated to the Village 
on the Plat grant the Village the right to construct, install, maintain, inspect, repair, and replace 
the designated improvements in, on, over or under the easement or permit others to do so.  No 
use of the property shall be made which interferes with the Village rights.  The Village’s only 
obligation to restore the property after any use by the Village shall be to grade the soil, replace 
topsoil, and plant grass seed. 

 
E. Trash Container.   
 
 A standard Village trash container and recycling bin will be provided by the Village at the time 

of the Certificate of Occupancy is issued for each residential unit contracted for trash and 
recycling pickup. 

 
F. Pond and Common Areas. 
 

Detention ponds as approved by the Village for this development shall be transferred to a 
homeowner’s association created by Developer.  The Developer shall maintain the detention 
pond and the common areas until they are transferred to the homeowner’s association.  Upon 
transfer to the homeowner’s association, the homeowner’s association shall be responsible for 
maintaining the pond and the common areas.  The Village shall be a party entitled to enforce 
the obligations of all members of the homeowner’s association. 



 

11 
 
G. Exhibits. 
 
   “A” Legal Description of Property 
   “B” Site Plan / Phasing Plan for Phase 1, 2, 3 and 4 
   “C” Section 38-14 of Municipal Code 

“D” Itemization of Bond 
 

 
 

SECTION VII. APPROVAL 
 
The Village shall, contemporaneously, with the approval of this Agreement, approve the Plat and cause 
the same to be signed and endorsed by the appropriate officers.  The Developer shall thereupon 
provide the Village with a conformed mylar copy of the Plat in accordance with Section 38-85 of the 
Village of Jackson Municipal Code. 
 

 
SECTION VIII. AMENDMENTS 

 
The Village and the Developer may, by mutual consent, amend this Developer’s Agreement. 
 

SECTION IX. BINDING EFFECT 
 
The Developer warrants that it is the owner of all property described in Exhibit A and has full right and 
authority to make this Agreement.  This Agreement and the grants, consents, and waivers contained 
herein shall run with the land and be binding upon the Developer and its successors and assigns 
including all individual lot owners within the plat. 
 

PALOROMA FARMS, LLC C/O DITTMAR REALTY. 
       
Dated: ________________________  By: ________________________________  
       Kevin S. Dittmar, Developer   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
on , 20 
 
 
  {Print name of signer} 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission expires/is:  
 

 
VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

 



 

12 
 
Dated: _______________________  By: ________________________________ 
             President, Michael E. Schwab 
 
      Attest: 
 
Dated: _______________________  By: ________________________________ 
             John M. Walther, Administrator 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
on , 20 
 
 
  {Print name of signer} 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission expires/is:  
 
 
 

This document was drafted by: 
Village of Jackson 
Brian W. Kober, P.E., Village Engineer 
 
Please return recorded document to: 
Village of Jackson 
PO Box 637 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI  53037 

 

 











Category Amount
Grading and Erosion Control $328,000.00
Sanitary Sewer and Laterals $381,627.00
Watermain and Laterals $267,140.00
Storm Sewer $114,488.00
Asphalt Binder Course & Stone Base $240,162.00
Asphalt  Surface $69,660.00
Curb and Gutter and Sidewalk $67,352.00
Street Trees (37 @ $250) $9,250.00
Sub-Total $1,477,679.00
15% (Village of Jackson) $221,651.85
Total $1,699,330.85

Maplewood Subdivision
Exhibit D

Letter of Credit Amount





 

May 14, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 6 

APPROVED MINUTES 
Village Board Meeting  
Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
Members Present: Trustees Emmrich, Kruepke, Kurtz, Lippold, Malcolm and Olson. 

 Staff present:  Collin Johnson, Brian Kober, Chief Swaney, Kelly Valentino, Chief Vossekuil, 
John Walther, Jilline Dobratz and Village Attorney Matt Parmentier. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
Pres. Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
None. 
 

4. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit (CUP) – Event Horizon Tattoos – Richard 
Malnory – Tattoos & Body Piercing 
Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke. Pres Schwab closed the Public 
Hearing. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
– Event Horizon Tattoos – Richard Malnory – Tattoos & Body Piercing. 
Tr. Kurtz inquired on location. Richard Malnory stated they are to the right of Sonya’s Rose. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of April 9, 2019 and Special 

Village Board of April 16, 2019. 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Village Board Minutes of April 9, 
2019 and Special Village Board of April 16, 2019.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Committee Member Appointment – Plan Commission 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Committee Member 
Appointment - Plan Commission, Dan Reik be appointed to a two-year term to end in 2021. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

7. Resolution #19-07 – Approving Appointment of Interim Judge for the Mid-
Moraine Municipal Court. 
John Walther stated the current Judge of the Mid-Moraine Municipal Court was recently 
elected as an Ozaukee County Circuit Court Judge. His term will end with Mid-Moraine 
Municipal Court on July 31, 2019. The Administrative Committee went through interviews 
and is recommending the appointment of Ms. Christine Ohlis from Waukesha County.   
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve the Appointment of Interim Judge 
for the Mid-Moraine Municipal Court. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Emmrich) Motion carried. 
 



 

May 14, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 6 

8. Approval of Licenses 
• Class B Picnic License: 

Jackson Festivals, Inc. – Action in Jackson June 7-June 8, 2019 
• Entertainment Licenses: 

Jackson Festivals, Inc. – Action in Jackson June 7-June 8, 2019 
Jackson Parks & Recreation – Community Events Throughout the Year 

• Operators Licenses: 
Jackson Pub:  William Lomis  
East Side Mart:  Amanda Howell, John Robertson and Lori Yochem 
Village Mart:  Shawnie Baerber, Jeremy Howard, Stephanie Koby, Douglas Parkison, 
Anthony Schultz, Holly Shackelford, Tanya Zasada and James Janka 
Motion by Pres. Schwab second by Tr. Malcolm to approve the Licenses.   
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 

  

9.  Budget & Finance Committee 
• Audited Financial Statements – December 31, 2018 

Independent Auditor James Frechette was present and reviewed the 2018 Audited 
Financial Statements. He has started an update of the TIF No. 4 report. As of the 
end of 2018, TIF No. 4 has about $6.3 million left to collect in increment and has five 
years to collect. At the current rate of $800,000 a year, it will be about $2.3 million 
short. In the early years of TIF No. 4, there was no increment. All the debt service 
payments were paid by Water & Sewer or the debt service levy. Only $644,000 is left 
in TIF No. 4 debt so the debt will be paid off. The Village Audit Report there is a 
change in accounting principal. The Village adopted GASB 75 in 2018 which requires 
other post-employment benefits be recorded in the financial statements. The 
hotel/motel fund tax was taken out of General Fund and has its own fund. The 
Capital Projects fund has $1.8 million left and can be used for Capital Projects, there 
is no TIF left in it. Fire and EMS is down but the ladder truck was purchased, and we 
didn’t borrow completely for it. TIF No. 5 had a deficit balance and in 2019 it will go 
to a positive fund balance. TIF No. 6 had a deficit balance and with the borrowing, it 
will be taken care of in 2019. Utilities, neither water or sewer has any long-term 
debt. Debt is down to $9 million in debt with a debt limit of $34 million. 
Motion by  Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Audited Finance 
Statements – December 31, 2018 and place on file.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Resolution #19-08 – Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation 
Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed $1,250,000 for Community 
Development Projects in Tax Incremental District No. 6 . 
Phil Cosson of Ehlers was present and gave information on Tax Incremental District 
No. 6 which was created last year. In the Development Agreement, the developer 
put in the public improvements to be reimbursed. A request for reimbursement was 
submitted. There is significant savings to break the reimbursement into taxable and 
nontaxable. It is a busy time in bond market and with a lot of competition in bond 
sales. Recommending the approval of the resolutions as parameter sales. Looking to 
move the sale off of a regular Village Board meeting night. The sale would be 
Thursday, June 13 to get a better interest rate with less competition. If all 
parameters are meet, it can be signed off on by the Village President or the Village 
Administrator.  



 

May 14, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 6 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Lippold to approve Resolution #19-08 – 
Initial Resolution Authorizing General Obligation Bonds in an Amount Not to Exceed 
$1,250,000 for Community Development Projects in Tax Incremental District No. 6. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Resolution #19-09 – Resolution Establishing Parameters for the Sale of 
Not to Exceed $1,250,000  General Obligation Community Development 
Bonds, Series 2019A 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Kurtz  to approve Resolution #19-09 – 
Resolution Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $1,250,000 General 
Obligation Community Development Bonds, Series 2019A. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Resolution #19-10 – Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing 
Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $1,050,000 Taxable General 
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019B 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Lippold to approve Resolution #19-10 – 
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not 
to Exceed $1,050,000 Taxable General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019B. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Review of Engineering Services – Chateau Dr & Hickory Lane Project 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Olson to approve Review of Engineering 
Services – Chateau Drive & Hickory Lane Project to Cedar Corp in an amount not to 
exceed $18,500.00 plus incidentals cost. 
Brian Kober commented these are the next street projects that will be worked on. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Final Pay Request – 2018 Miscellaneous Streets – Stark Pavement 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve Final Pay Request – 2018 
Miscellaneous Streets – Stark Pavement in the amount of $6,706.06. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
• Review of Quote for Reconditioning Business Park Signs  

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve quote for Reconditioning 
Business Park Signs for $9,620.87 for the Northwest Passage sign and $9,399.52 for 
the Cedar Parkway sign. 
Brian Kober stated these signs have faded through out the years and they need to be 
refurbished. The signs are poorly light and will be replaced with LED lighting. Tr. 
Olson clarified this is coming out of hotel/motel tax funds. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Review of Quote for Relocation of Structure  
John Walther explained a bid was in the packet for moving the cream city brick farm 
house that was built in 1866. The idea is to relocate the house 800 feet to stay on 
the original farmstead. It is a historic building to the County. Another bid is 
forthcoming. The building could be given to someone who would relocate it to the 
corner of the property. They would have to pay for moving it, pay to put a 



 

May 14, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 6 

foundation in and buy the lot. Asking the Board to consider this possibility. Moving 
the house could potentially become a TIF expense if there are no takers for the 
building. He asked the Budget & Finance Committee for no recommendation to the 
Village Board as he would like to continue working on getting another quote. Tr. 
Lippold asked if there was a timeline developed. John Walther stated for the initial 
quote, a timeframe of June or July to move the house. This is a more difficult move 
as it has thick brick walls, it’s the heaviest type of structure to move. There is not a 
lot of interest at this time. The Slinger Historical Society contacted him, and he is 
developing historically friendly contacts.  
 

• Review of Proposal for Hickory Lane Sand Play Area 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Malcolm to approve the proposal of Hickory 
Lane Sand Play Area, for the amount of $16,407.00 which has been raised by the 
Friend’s group and donations. 
Kelly Valentino gave background on the play area. This would complement the whole 
structure and cleans up that portion of the park. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
10. Plan Commission 

• Review of Sign/Banner Ordinance 
John Walther stated Collin Johnson has been working on this. Plan Commission had 
asked staff to come up with fees. There are certain things in the sign ordinance that 
need revisions. Village Attorney Matt Parmentier spoke on current laws and 
conditional use permits of signs.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to refer Review of Sign/Banner 
Ordinance back to Plan Commission and after discussion at Plan Commission either 
direct it to staff or the Village Attorney for resolution. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
• Concept Plan – Maplewood Farms – Single Family Subdivision 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve Concept Plan – Maplewood 
Farms – Single Family Subdivision per staff comments.  
Tr. Malcom asked if the concept includes sidewalks and curbs. Pres. Schwab 
explained the location of the sidewalks and curbs. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nay. Motion carried. 
 

11. Board of Public Works 
• Resolution #19-06 – Discontinuing Public Way – Sylvester Circle 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve Resolution #19-06 
Discontinuing Public Way – Sylvester Circle.          
Village Attorney Matt Parameter spoke on the resolution and gave background on the 
process. A final resolution will be acted on in July to complete the process.  
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

• Review of Water Application – Sherman Road – Brian Behrens Property 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to deny Water Application – Sherman 
Road – Brian Behrens Property. Tr. Olson comment the owner doesn’t intend to build 



 

May 14, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 5 of 6 

himself, this is for sale of a property and there are no construction plans. This is a 
limited water service area. A water study is currently being completed in that area. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried 
 

12. Joint Parks & Recreation. 
• No Recommendations 

 
13. Proposed Public Safety Building - Update. 

Cory Scheidler, Ron Dalton and Kristopher Dressler of Cedar Corporation were present. Cory 
Scheidler spoke on the site plan and the design options of adding Village offices. Layout, 
parking and flow will be the next steps of the design. Option 1B, the biggest change is to 
the fire department. Noise from police and fire trainings will carry over into the Board 
Room. Option 5B, the Village space is in its own wing with the center of the building being 
the shared space including training rooms. The cost of Option 1B is $12.4 To $12.6 million 
due to square footage. Option 5B is $12.7 to $12.9 million and is the recommendation from 
Cedar Corporation. Tr. Kurtz asked what it would cost without adding Village Hall. Cory 
stated the range is from $10 to $11.3 million. Tr. Emmrich asked if Village Hall could be 
moved to the farmstead home. Cory commented to move and renovate an older space 
could be as much as new construction. Pres. Schwab stated an appraisal was completed on 
the Village Hall property. The land was appraised at $260,000 and with the building the 
appraisal is $300,000 to sell quickly. To take two years to sell it, the appraisal is $400,000.  
Motion by Pres Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to direct Cedar Corporation to proceed with 
incorporating Village office space into the new Municipal building. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Kurtz). Motion carried 

 
14. Departmental Reports. 

Parks and Recreation Director Kelly Valentino stated they had a great turnout at the Fish 
Derby.  Thanks to Jackson Auto for continuing to sponsor the event and thank you to all the 
volunteers. The longest fish was a 23” Northern and a 13 3/4” Crappie, they practice catch 
and release. Action in Jackson is June 7th and June 8th and they are looking for volunteers. 
Fireworks are on Saturday night, June 8th. This Saturday is the 38th annual Rummage Sale. 
 
Fire Chief Swaney reported they took delivery of the ladder truck, anyone can go to the Fire 
Department to look at it. A ceremony will be held in the future. 
 
Director of Public Works Brian Kober reported they collected 18,000 pounds of electronics 
on Spring Clean-up Day. The rubber matting at the park will be installed on Saturday. The 
plan is to open the Splash Pad Memorial Day weekend. The Sand Play area might be a 
phase two project. 
 
John Walther stated the Village qualified for the $10,583.00 recycling grant. 

 
15. West Bend School District - Update. 

John Walther stated Superintendent Don Kirkegaard wanted to make it to the meeting 
tonight but had a conflict. He will be at the June Village Board meeting to give an update. 

 
16. Mid-Moraine Municipal Association Report. 



 

May 14, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 6 of 6 

Tr. Kurtz stated the Mid-Moraine dinner is on Wednesday, May 22nd at Galioto’s Twelve 21 
in Cedarburg at 6:00 p.m. and the speaker is James Blise. 

 
17. Washington County Board Report. 
 None. 
 
18. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 

Brian Heckendorf commented the general membership meeting will be held tomorrow at 
the Community Center. 
 

19. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 None. 
 
20.  Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(f) for the purpose of 

considering financial, medical, social, or personal histories or disciplinary data of 
specific persons that, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial 
adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or 
data. During the closed session the Board will discuss personal histories of 
specific individuals who may be affected by proposed amendments to the 
Village’s Sex Offender Residency Ordinance. The Village Board intends to 
reconvene into open session at the completion of the closed session. 

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to convene into closed session at 9:10  
p.m. and to include the Village Board, Police Chief Vossekuil, Village Clerk, Village Attorney 
and Village Administrator.     

 Roll Call Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
 Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Amendments to the Sex Offender 

Residency Ordinance 
 The Village Board reconvened into open session at 9:18 p.m. 
 

Village Attorney Matt Parmentier explained the Village’s current ordinance is outdated in 
regulating sex offender residency. The current ordinance and map were reviewed. 
Discussion ensued on revisions to the ordinance.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to direct staff to come up with a distance 
that will get the Village to the 20 percent threshold and begin to take steps to add the 
Review Board for those exceptions. 

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
21. Adjourn. 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to adjourn.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 9:42 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted:  
 
 
Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – March 28, 2019 
Page 1 of 3 

 

APPROVED MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, March 28, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present: Keith Berben, Tr. Kruepke and Steve Schoen. 
Members excused:  Peter Habel and Jon Weil. 
Member absent:  Tr. Emmrich. 

 Others present:  Tr. Kurtz. 
Staff present: Collin Johnson, John Walther, and Jilline Dobratz. 

   

2. Approval of the Plan Commission minutes of February 28, 2019 
Motion by Pres. Schwab second by Keith Berben to approve the Plan Commission 
minutes of February 28, 2019. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. PUD Amendment – Village Mart Gas Station – Sign/Building Alteration 
 Collin Johnson, Director of Building Inspection/Code Enforcement Officer, clarified his 

staff comments with regards to the ordinance allowance to expand the 400 square 
foot maximum and read Ordinance Section #48-302. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Keith Berben to recommend the Village Board 
approve PUD Amendment – Village Mart Gas Station – Sign/Building Alteration 

 John Walther stated the original pedestal sign was approved. The project was 
greater than anticipated and the Village wanted to make sure the project was done 
in the proper manner.  Tr. Kruepke with Village Mart Gas Station commented he 
understood the concerns.  He has been in business in the Village for 35 years.  The 
project was discussed with the Village’s prior Building Inspector to find out what 
needed to be done and was informed a PUD amendment would need to be 
submitted for the sign change.  In the past, he has never needed a sign permit for 
the canopy or dispenser changes.  He wanted to improve the Village and the 
building.  Collin Johnson stated it was a matter of formality of the approval process 
and the permitting process for what was installed. 
Vote: 3 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke).  Motion carried. 

 
4. Concept Plan – Premier Rosewood Jackson LLC – Rosewood Lane Multi-

Family Development 
Sarah Hillenbrand from Premier and Jared Schmidt with Robert E. Lee & Associates 
were present to speak on the concept plan.  Premier is the development firm who 
completed construction on the Cranberry Creek development about two years ago.  
The new site will be on the corner of County P and Rosewood Lane.  The project will 
be completed in 18 months.  The footprints of buildings will be identical to Cranberry 
Creek. They will all be 12-unit buildings with two bedrooms, two baths in each unit,  



 

Plan Commission Meeting – March 28, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
private direct entries and attached single car garages.  The interior and exterior 
finishes will be different.  Pres. Schwab asked about occupancy in other 
developments.  Sarah Hillenbrand stated it is at 100% and rental rates are above 
what was projected.  Keith Berben asked if there are any complaints from neighbors 
on noise.  Sarah responded that it is apartment living and they stand behind the 
quality of construction, building them specifically for deadening sound.  Jared 
Schmidt spoke on the landscaping and outdoor space concept which they are 
working on.  Steve Schoen commented the retention pond is a big hole and he would 
like to see something put in it.  John Walther stated the current map is wrong, the 
cul-de-sac shown has been relocated to the North but it won’t make a difference in 
the development itself.  This is a great start to TIF 6. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Steve Schoen to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Concept Plan for Premier Rosewood Jackson LLC – Rosewood Lane 
Multi-Family Development per staff comments. 
Pres. Schwab would like to see how the Village is maintaining the residential balance 
of single and multi-family housing.  John Walther said the residential balance is 
flowing in the multi-family percentage.  The residential balance was created about 20 
years ago and the culture has changed over the decades.  This logistically couldn’t be 
in a better location with ease on and off the freeway. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

5. Review of Sign/Banner Ordinance 
Pres. Schwab explained this is for discussion.  It was a request from the Village 
Board to have the Plan Commission clarify the ordinance.  Discussion of signs and 
banners by the Plan Commission and Village Staff ensued.  Collin Johnson researched 
other neighboring communities and reported:  Germantown allows a banner 12 times 
per year for a maximum of 15 days per installation or 180 days or six months per 
year; Richfield, a maximum of six nonconsecutive permits per year with one week in-
between and displayed for a maximum of 21 days per display or 126 days or four 
months annually; Slinger, a maximum 45 days per display not to exceed 180 days or 
6 months annually; West Bend, two times per year not to exceed six weeks per 
display.  The consensus is they all put limits on the maximum numbers of days that a 
banner can be displayed.  It makes the code more consistent.   
Motion by Keith Berben, second by Pres. Schwab to recommend the Village Board 
approve one temporary sign per business for a period not to exceed 180 days or six 
30 day increments at a price to be determined by staff before the Village Board 
meeting. 
Discussion ensued on time length of banner display, fees, penalties and current 
temporary sign specifications. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
Discussion ensued on location of temporary signs, sandwich boards, sign dimensions 
and help wanted signs.     
The Commission directed staff to change the ordinance on non-permitted signs, such as 
a sandwich boards, signs are allowed to be displayed daily not to exceed 12 hours a day 
or during business hours, help wanted signs are exempt. 

 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – March 28, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

 

6. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 None. 
  
7. Adjourn 
  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to adjourn. 

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
 

 Respectfully submitted,  
 

 
 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk  



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting Date, June 27, 2019 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

1. Concept Plan – Jackson Development/Kurt Henning – Condo Development 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Dumpster enclosures shall be provided for each of the apartment-style buildings. 

• It is unclear as to whether the submittals represent multiple new concepts or whether 
they show previous concepts along with the new proposal. 

• The northern phase is limited to a maximum of 48 dwelling units. The concepts include 
either 32, 40 or 60 dwelling units. 

• A meter plus shutoff will be required for each condo unit in a meter room. 
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• Both proposed concept plans increase green space and reduce the number of units. 
• If residential units are condos, then the trash and recycling collection will be part of the 

Village of Jackson contract. 
• The location of the residential shall incorporate the existing sewer and water utility 

locations.  The Developer will not be allowed to open the cut the newly paved street of 
Stonewall Drive. 

• During the PUD Amendment phase of approval, the building location shall be positioned 
to allow for the greatness separation between buildings. 

• The TIF #7 Boundary Plan may have to be modified in order to allow the construction 
of the eight residential units in the triangle area near STH 60.  The time frame of 
developing the TIF and the proposed Jackson Development will determine if the 
modification is necessary.    

• Recommend approval of the concept plan. 
 

 Police Department 
 

• No additional Comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• Recommend sprinkler with FDC. Hydrant 150 ft from FDC.  
• If state approval does not make them sprinkler, the hydrant must be within 250 ft 

from each building. 
• Knox box location by front entrance. 

  
Administrative/Planning 

 
• No additional Comments. 

 
2. Planned Unit Development Amendment - Cobblestone Builders & Developers, 

Inc. – Sign 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting Date, June 27, 2019 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Building Inspection 

 
• Separate sign permit is not required if sign approved as part of PUD. 

 
Public Works/Engineering 
 
• No additional comments 

 
 Police Department 

 
• No additional Comments. 

 
 Fire Department 
 
• No additional Comments. 

 
 Administrative/Planning 
 
• Recommend Approval. 

 
 
3. Certified Survey Map – William Holz – Highland Road 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• Recommend changing the CSM to have lot 4 and lot 25 be one lot.  The new lot would 
be lot 4 of the new CSM. 

 
 Police Department 

 
• No additional Comments. 

 
 Fire Department 

 
• No additional Comments. 

  
Administrative/Planning 

 
• No additional Comments. 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting Date, June 27, 2019 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
4. Developer Agreement – Landscape Plan – Maplewood Farms 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• No additional Comments. 
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• The standard Development Agreement has been modified to incorporate the uniqueness 
of Maplewood Farms Subdivision.  The proposed Landscape Plan follows the 
requirements set forth in the Village Code. 

 
 Police Department 

 
• No additional Comments. 

 
 Fire Department 

 
• No additional Comments. 

  
Administrative/Planning 

 
• No additional Comments. 

 


	1- 06272019 Plan Commission Agenda
	2- 05232019 Plan Commission Minutes-Draft
	3- Concept Plan - Jackson Development-Stonewall & Georgetown
	Concept Plan - Jackson Development June 27 2019
	Plan Commission June 27 2019 Stonewall Plans

	4- PUD Amendment - Cobblestone Meadows - Sign
	1 PUD-Cobblestone Meadows-App 1
	2 PUD-Cobblestone Meadows-App 2
	3 PUD-Cobblestone Meadows-App 3
	4 PUD-Cobblestone Meadows-App 4
	5 Letter of Intent
	6 Impact Statement
	7 Location Map
	8 Sign Picture
	9 Landscape 1
	10 Landscape 2
	11 Building Permit

	5- Certified Survey Map - William Holz
	Certified Survey Map - Bill Holz
	Certified Survey Map - William Holz
	Certified Survey Map-
	Certified Survey Map-Zoomed

	6- Developer Agreement-Landscape Plan - Maplewood Farms
	7- 05142019 Village Board Minutes
	8- 03282019 Plan Commission Minutes
	9- 06272019 Plan Commission Staff Comments



